

713.744.7400713.744.7449

ttaylor@lee-associates.com lee-associates.com/Houston 9805 Katy Freeway, Suite 800 Houston, Texas 77024 *License ID: 603538*

TRAVIS TAYLOR Principal

PROFILE

Travis Taylor, a founding principal at Lee & Associates - Houston, is a revered partner in tenant representation and corporate real estate transactions. With a strong background in office leasing, finance, and sales team management, Travis leads with an exceptional blend of expertise, strategic insight, and unwavering commitment to client success. Travis's profound industry knowledge and extensive experience have culminated in millions of square feet of successfully executed tenant requirements, encompassing leasing, building acquisitions, purchases, and developments. His consistent commitment to his clients positioned him as the Office Top Producer for multiple years spanning 2013, 2014, 2015, and 2019-2022.

Professional Accolades

- Office Top Producer 2013, 2014, 2015, 2019-2022
- Connect Media Next Generation Award

EXPERIENCE

- 2015 to Present: Lee & Associates, Principal
- 2010 to 2015: Project Leasing, Griffin Partners Office Portfolio

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Business Administration in Finance, University of Mississippi
- State of Texas Real Estate Broker License

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Houston Livestock Show & Rodeo Breeders Greeter Committee
- Ashbury Homeowner's Association, Inc., President

